
1 
 

Fixed them NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

June 8, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

AGENDA 
 

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the June 8, 2021 Board of Education meeting 
will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of June 8, 2021. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation  
 High School Student  

• SWBR & Campus Construction 
 

3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
• Directors 

 School Improvement Plan, End of Year Update– Jeremy Barnes, Bridgette Barr, Lisa 
Brower, Donna Riviello 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School – Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove 
 Middle School – Tina Reed 
 High School – Paul Statskey 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
• Policy Committee 

 First Reading: These policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 
7000 Students  
7240 Student Records:  Access and Challenge Revised 
7242 Military Recruiters and Institutions of High Education Delete 
7260 Designation of Person in Parental Relation Revised 
7512 Student Physicals Revised 
7513 Medication and Personal Care Items Revised 
7522 Concussion Management Revised 

 
4.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2021. 
 
 



2 
 

b) Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for April 2021. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 May 3, 12, 18, 20, and 25, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations 
 on behalf of the following individuals identified by  student number: 
 

12955 12795 12535 13665 11992 13254 14346 
14118 14560 13178 12547 14466   

 
d) Provisional Employment of Staff  

RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Superintendent to provisionally employ staff necessary for 
 Special Education Summer School, Summer Meal Distribution Program, 21st  Century Grant, for 2021-22 
 school year until their official Board of Education appointment. 
 

e) Reasonable Assurance Letters 
RESOLUTION 

               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations to 
 transmit reasonable assurance letters in compliance with Federal Unemployment Act enacted under Public 
 Law 94-566, to all eligible and active employees for the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July 1, 
 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. 

 
f) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation – Roger Anderson 
Roger Anderson, Bus Driver, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept another position within the 
District. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon his approval as Automotive 
 Mechanic, from Roger Anderson, Bus Driver, effective the close of business June 8, 2021. 
 
2. Letter of Resignation – Steven Johnson 

Steven Johnson, Teacher on Special Assignment in Home Economics/Career and Technology has 
submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Steven Johnson as a Teacher on Special 
Assignment in Home Economics/Career and Technology effective June 2, 2021. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Matthew Marion 
Matthew Marion, Mathematics Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
 



3 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Matthew Marion as a Mathematics Teacher 
and removes him from the preferred eligibility list, effective June 2, 2021. 

 
4. Appoint Automotive Mechanic 

Jeremy Barnes recommends Roger Anderson to fill an Automotive Mechanic position. 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools And 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Roger Anderson as an 
 Automotive Mechanic conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows: 
 
  Probationary Period: June 9, 2021-June 9, 2022 
  Salary: $20.67 per hour 12 months/year, 8 hours/day 

 
5. Program Appointments 

         The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Paul Maring Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Steven Johnson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Erin Moses Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Ashleigh Gerstner Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Kurt Laird Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
George Wetherell Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Amanda Johnson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Wendy Hawkinson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Brian LaValley Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Alex Richwalder Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Marc Gordon Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Laurel LaTray Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Karen Haak Summer Escape Principal $4,000 
Cindy O’Dell Grant Program Aide $13.70/hr. 
Sundra Besaw Grant Program Aide $13.70/hr. 
Jennifer McKown Grant Program Aide $14.38/hr. 
Hailey DeNoto Grant Program Aide $12.50/hr. 
Darcy Guerra Grant Program Aide $13.39/hr. 
Jenna Bullard Grant Program Student Worker $12.50/hr. 
Emma McCarthy Grant Program Student Worker $12.50/hr. 
Brynn Perotta Grant Program Student Worker $12.50/hr. 

 
6. Appoint Extended School Year (ESY) Summer School Staff 

Megan Paliotti is recommending the following individuals to staff the Special Education Summer School 



4 
 

Program. 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a position for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 6, 2021 through August 13, 2021. 
 

Name Position Salary 
Laura Brown ESY Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Cathy LaValley ESY Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Susan Lasher ESY Teaching Assistant $16.00/hr. 
Kristin McMorris ESY Teacher Aide $12.50/hr. 
Taylor LaValley ESY Teacher Aide $12.50/hr. 
Carol Hull ESY Teacher Aide $16.53/hr. 
Chere’ Poole ESY Teacher Aide $14.68/hr. 
Melissa Stevens ESY Teacher Aide $16.53/hr. 
Lisa Putman ESY Teacher Aide $13.14/hr. 
Kim Youngman ESY Substitute Teacher Aide $16.53/hr. 
Ashley McDonald ESY Speech Pathologist $35.00/hr. 
Vickie Randall ESY Nurse $35.00/hr. 

 
5.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 

a. SEQRA Resolution 
 WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”), is a local agency pursuant to the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 
 

WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting 
of renovations, reconstruction, alterations and improvements to the District’s High School Building and campus, 
the District’s Elementary School Building and campus, the District’s Transportation Building and the District’s 
Maintenance Building, all to include site, access, parking and playfield improvements, demolition, utility, 
mechanical, plumbing and electrical improvements, the acquisition of original furnishings, fixtures and equipment 
and payment of professional fees and all other necessary costs incidental to such work; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project does not contemplate the expansion of such facilities, either individually or 

collectively, by 10,000 square feet of gross floor area or more; and 
 
WHEREAS, short form Environmental Assessment Forms (“EAF”), dated June 1, 2021, copies of which are 

attached hereto as Exhibit A, were prepared by SEI Design Group, the District’s architectural firm (“SEI”), to 
facilitate a review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully considered the nature and scope of the 

Project as set forth in the EAF, has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(1) and Part 
617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, and  
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 
 
 Section 1.   The Project is a Type II Action as that term is defined in the Regulations and is not subject to 
review under SEQRA. 
 
 Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there 



5 
 

were -_____- votes in favor of the resolution and -_____- votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 
b. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
 the District Clerk. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were -
_____- votes in favor of the resolution and -_____- votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 

 

 
Good News: 
 
Superintendent Update 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  

 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



Click to edit text

Directors 
School Improvement Plan

End of Year Update



Technology
Goal 1: Curriculum and Professional Learning
Action Steps:
- Supported 180 Hotspots, 1300 Chromebooks, over 100 iPads and over 

200 Staff laptops. 
- Closed over 2,000 helpdesk tickets and made over 300 chromebook 

repairs
- Supported applications such as Zoom, Aimsweb, Classlink and 

GoGuardian for virtual and hybrid students 
- Provided extra chromebooks in classrooms for hybrid students
- Provided support for the new  Curriculum and Staff Professional 

Development programs Atlas and Frontline.



Technology
Goal 2: Community Engagement

Action Steps:
- Open “Tech Wednesdays” - provided times for parents or guardians to 

come to school for help
- Tech Dept. helpdesk/email for virtual learners
- Appointments at the District Office for repairs
- “How To’s” posted to the Technology website page



Action Steps:

- Able to reduce or consolidate district applications and software

- Technicians able to repair and service most chromebooks in house

Technology
Goal 3: Financial Wellness



Community Schools - 
Goal 1: Curriculum and Professional Learning

Action Steps:
- Aligned Huron Head Start curriculum with NRW ES UPK 

curriculum  

- Provided virtual and in-person programming for UPK - 12th 
grade students through the 21st Century program

- Increased student workforce 
development opportunities
through various grant programming 



Community Schools
Goal 2: Community Engagement

Action Steps:
- Communicated school meal information and actively 

participated in community food distribution

- Provided technology and online learning assistance to families

- Facilitated reciprocal communication 
to develop the school-family partnership



Community Schools
Goal 3: Financial Wellness

Action Steps:
- Increased district programming opportunities through 

community and consortium partnerships

- Pursued alternative funding sources 
that reinforced district priorities 



Food Service
Curriculum and Professional Learning:
Goal 1: Ensure all students receive a healthy and nutritious breakfast, lunch 
and snack.

Action Steps: 
-From July 1-April 30-Served over 400,000 meals through a variety of service 
models including:

-Breakfast and Lunch in the Classroom-Elementary School
-Grab and Go Breakfast and Lunch Carts at high school
-After School Snack Cart at High School
-Door delivery via the bus routes for all students for their virtual learning 
days

-



Food Service

Community Engagement:
Goal 1: The Food Service staff will have an active presence at all school 
sponsored events:

Action Steps: 
-Provided after school meals and snacks for our athletic events, both   home and 
away
-Provided In-house catering to many district sponsored events
-Implemented and maintained a faculty menu for our staff
-Maintained a more active social media presence.



Food Service
Financial Wellness:
Goal 1:  Manage a fiscally sound department budget by continuously 
researching the best funding opportunities for the district’s food service 
operations.
Action Items:
-Applied for the extension of the USDA Waivers through the 2022 school 
year
-Operational department loss for the year due to increased cost of Covid 
related serving expenses; covered by cafeteria reserve fund
-Applied for three equipment grants for the 2022 school year





Trips From Bus Garage
In-district                                                      2590

Sports trip                                                      151

Food Delivery                                                 699

Out of district                                               2423

Lift                                                                      25

Other                                                                   31

Total Trips                                                       5919



Transportation
- Curriculum and Professional Learning

- Drivers and monitors have had two, two hour professional development sessions. 
Trainings included Signs and signals, Frame of mind “The role of attitude in the 
safety of children, Working with children with special needs and PJ’s Law   
                          

-  Community Engagement
- 151 sports trips, 699 Food delivery trips, 25 trips for lift
- Coaching drivers and staff to create positive relationships with students and families.

- Financial Wellness
- staying within budget while continuing to utilize the districts procurement process. 



Thank you! 

Questions?



 

106 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

MAY 25, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan,  
Absent: John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations:  Robert Magin 
 
Approximately 7 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the May 25, 2021 Board of Education meeting 
was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom.  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.  
 
        Prior to approval of the agenda, the words effective July 1, 2021 was added to the resolution for item 2e5. 
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 5-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 25, 2021.  
 
2.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Paul Statskey 
and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 5-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 11, 2021. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2021. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 



 

107 
 

 April 28, May 4 and 11, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on 
 behalf of the following individuals identified by  student number: 
 

14322 14245 14366 14512 14514 14265 
14513 13877 14429 13685 12328 13424 
14359      

  
d) Approval of Strategic Action Plan 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the adoption of the Strategic Plan as recommended by the Strategic 
Action Planning Committee.  
 

e) Personnel Items: 
1. Appoint Teacher – Dylan Bartlett 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Dylan Bartlett as           
         an English Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners          
         Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: English 7-12, Professional 
 Tenure Area:  English 
 Probationary Period: August 31, 2021-August 30, 2025 
 Salary: Step G $50,242  to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 

 
2. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               
       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in July-August 2021 at $30.00/hr.: 
 
       Dylan Bartlett 

 
3. Appoint Administrative Intern – Matthew DiGiambattista 

RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District hereby 

appoints Matthew DiGiambattista as an Administrative Intern, School Building Leader, for a ten (10) 
month period effective August 31, 2021; and  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Matthew DiGiambattista shall be supervised by the Superintendent of 
Schools and has met all the requirements to hold an Internship Certificate as a School Building Leader by 
the Commissioner of Education; and 

BE IT FURTEHR RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the compensation and conditions of 
employment agreement of Matthew DiGiambattista effective August 31, 2021 and ending June 30, 
2022.  Contract is on file with the District Clerk. 

4. Summer Employment 
       RESOLUTION 



 

108 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and               
       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to work up to 15 days in July-August 2021     
       at a rate of pay of  $37.50/hr.: 
 
 Matthew DiGiambattista 

 
5. Provisionally Appoint Director of Human Resources (School Districts) – Frederick Prince 

RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the provisional appointment of Frederick Prince as Director of  
         Human Resources (School Districts) conditional upon a criminal history record check according to                       
                       Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 effective July 1, 2021.  Contract is on file with the  
         District Clerk. 

 
6. Tenure Appointment – Ashley McDonald 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Ashley McDonald as a teacher on tenure in the 
Speech and Hearing Handicapped tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

7. Program Appointments 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Melissa Mason Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Michael Grasso Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Michaela Sontheim Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Lindsay Roberts Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Hannah Pettengill Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Karen Haak Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Joseph O’Neill Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Patricia Weber Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Brenda Mitchell Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Julie Norris Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Johanna Samar Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Jordan Camp Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Samantha Bruehl Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Lucia Copeland Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Tracy Frazer Grant Program Aide $13.14/hour 
Christy Grimsley Grant Program Aide $13.28/hour 
Bobby Jo Mendenhall Grant Program Aide $13.28/hour 

 
8. Aquatics Program 

            RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs effective July 6, 2021.   



 

109 
 

 
Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Kalen Bjerga Aquatic Program Director $20.00/hour 

 
3.  Policies: 
 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies  is made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina 
Reed with the motion approved 5-0. 

 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 

    
7000 Students  
7130 Entitlement to Attend – Age and Residency Revised 
7133 Education of Students in Temporary Housing Revised 
7134 Education of Students in Foster Care New 

 
Good News: 
 Sporting contests 
 Upcoming Memorial Day Parade 
 Graduation 

 
Superintendent Update: 
 Mr. Pullen highlighted the Class of 2021 Top 10 and the graduating class of 2021. 
 Mr. Pullen thanked Mr. Statskey for his presentation to the NRWE student regarding his experience during 

his 27-year Navy career, the history of Memorial Day and ways to celebrate. 
 Mr. Pullen highlighted the various upcoming events. 

 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 There were no discussions 

 
Executive Session 
 
       A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of a specific employee. 
 
       The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 5-0.   
 
       Time entered:  6:13 p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 8:13p.m. 

 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 5-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:14p.m. 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
















































































































































	2021-06-08 Agenda
	2021-05-25 unofficial minutes
	Claims Auditor Report
	claims audit report warrant 0082
	claims audit report warrant 0084

	Directors EOY Presentation
	Treasurer Report 04.30.2021
	SEQRA
	Policies for a 1st Reading

